
Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


From: Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 12:44 PM


To: Julie Bedford - NOAA Federal


Subject: RE: Scott and Julie ... Thank you for your staff meeting discussion! Most appreciated!


Thank you Julie


Kindest regards,


Julie Kay Roberts, CEM


Deputy Chief of Staff


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


“You can tell a lot about a fellow’s character by his way of eating jelly beans.” President Ronald Reagan


From: Julie Bedford - NOAA Federal <julie.bedford@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:21 AM


To: Scott Smullen <scott.smullen@noaa.gov>; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Subject: Scott and Julie ... Thank you for your staff meeting discussion! Most appreciated!


Scott and Julie ... Thank you for your staff meeting discussion! Most appreciated!


--

Julie Bedford


USDOC/NOAA


NOAA Communications & External Affairs


14th and Constitution Ave., NW


Room 62015FA


Washington, DC 20230


Phone: 202-482-6096 (direct), 202-482-6090 (main)


Email: julie.bedford@noaa.gov


Fax: 202-482-3154


Cell: 
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   |                noaa /


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


NOAA’s mission is to understand and predict changes in the Earth's environment, from the depths of the ocean to the surface of the


sun, and to conserve and manage our coastal and marine resources. Join us on Twitter, Facebook, Instagram and our other social


media channels.


Join us on Facebook,Twitter, Instagram, YouTube and other social media channels!


https://www.facebook.com/NOAA


https://twitter.com/NOAA


http://instagram.com/noaa?ref=badge


www.youtube.com/usnoaagov


http://www.noaa.gov/socialmedia/
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http://instagram.com/noaa?ref=badge


www.youtube.com/usnoaagov


http://www.noaa.gov/socialmedia/


A good life is when you assume nothing, do more, need less, smile often, dream big, laugh a lot and realize how blessed you are


for what you have!
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